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From: Case Administration
Subject: FW: Viking CCS DCO - CAH 2 - Our Client: National Gas Transmission Plc

 
 

From: Ian Graves < >  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:52 PM 
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Viking CCS DCO - CAH 2 - Our Client: National Gas Transmission Plc 
 
Dear Jo 
  
Matters have progressed sufficiently positively that our Client does not feel it needs to attend CAH 2 tomorrow. 
Although a signed contract is not yet in place, the parties have reached agreement on the key terms. Our Client 
confirms that it will notify the Examining Authority as soon as an agreement is finalised and it is in a position to 
withdraw its objection.  
  
Please do let us know if the Examining Authority requires any further information in the meantime.  
  
Kind regards 
  
Ian Graves  
Legal Director 

T:  
F:  
M:  

DLA Piper UK LLP 

 

  
  




